
, .. 
Commonwealth.ison 
One First National Plaza, Chicago, Illinois 
Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767 
Chicago. Illinois 60690 

July 12, 1979 

Ms. Reba M. Diggs 
Facilities Program coordinator 
Licensee Fee Management Branch 
Off ice of Administration 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Subject: Dresden Station.Units 1, 2 and 3 
Quad-Cities Station Units 1-and 2 
Zion Station Units 1 and 2 
Licensee Fees for Safeguards 
Contingency Plans 
NRC Docket Nos. 50-10/237/249, 
50-254/265 and 50-295/304 

References (a): July 3, 1979 letter from Reba M. Diggs 
to Cordell Reed.concerning licensee 
fees for Dresden Station 

(b): J~ly 3, 1979 letter from Reba M. Diggs 
to Cordell Reed concerning licensee fees 
for Quad-Cities anq Zion Stations 

~ 

Dear Ms. Diggs: 

Per References (a) and (b), the NRC Staff has 
determined that Commonwealth Edison ~ompany's Safeguards 
Contingency Plans for Dresden, Quad-Cities and Zion Stations 
involve consideration of a safeguards issue requiring a 
Class III fee of $4,000 for one unit at each station and 
duplicate fees (Class I) .of $400 each for the other unit (s) 
at each station. As such, Commonwealth Edison has enclosed 
a check for $13,600 to cover the aforementioned licensing 
fees. 

Please address any additional questions regarding 
this matter to this office. 

Very truly yours, 

; .•. .~ -~ ,_ __ .... .--

Cordell Reed 
Assistant Vice-President 

enclosure· 

'1907200 3&-/ !-
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7/1'0/ 71 
NGTE TO: Mike Collins & Don Lanham, DSB (016) 

r:;::o;.1: REba Diggs, License :=ee ;-'.c:nage;rient Branch, ADM 

s:.JSJECT: PROCESSING LETTERS i·iITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY THE 
LICENSE FEE iifa.NAG~MENT BP..c'.\NCH 

Please process the. enc1osed letter ~nder the applicable docket and give 
the following distribution under code :·i008: 

Thanks! 

Original of ltr to Regulatory Docket File 
Action Cy w/check to W. 0. Miller, LFMB (L-233) 
3 cys to applicable Branch of DOR or DPM 
1 to LPDR 
1 to PDR 

.. jiittAML:X~ :(J;]}r--;--'Cc,,,"t-\ -
Reba M. Diggs "k -··· 
License Fee M~~nt Branch 
Office of Adm1nistratioh 




